HMD global Oy

Karaportti 2, Espoo 02610 , Finland
Tel: +393316272922 ; Fax: +97143697604
Date: October 17, 2017
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:

2AJOTTA-1035and 2AJOTTA-1023 and 2AJOTTA-1029 and 2AJOTTA-1007
Original Grant Date: 08/07/2017 and 08/08/2017 and 08/02/2017 and 08/08/2017
Applicant: HMD Global Oy

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID as above information.

The major change filed under this application is:
1. Hardware changes in order to improve performance without impact on RF
characteristics, please refer to attachment for details of this modification.

2. The Radio parameters, PCB layout, RF active components and antenna have not
been changed in this modification.

3. WWAN antenna matching components are changed in order to improve operation
performance, all other components are kept as same as the exhibitions in original
certification.

The antenna has not changed, therefore radiated performance in the intentional
frequency bands is expected to be equal to that measured in the original
certification.

Sincerely yours,

fgm LW

Printed Name: Rosario Casillo

Title: Director Technology and Compliance
Company Name: HMD Global Oy



